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Ruth Nettles
ettles 10 [21=TI
From: Heather Kirby [hkirby@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 4:49 PM
To: Filings@psc.state. fl.us
Subject: FL IXC registration for Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc.

Attachments: FL [XC filing.pdf
Please see the attached new {XC registration for Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc.
Thank you,

Heather Kirby

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

(770) 232-9200

{770) 232-9208 (Fax)
hkirby@telecomcounsel.com

www . telecomcounsel.com
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IXC REGISTRATION FORM

Company Name Crexendo Buszneés Solutzong. Inc,.

Florida Secretary of Stale Registration No. F095000002438
Fictitious Name{s) as filed 2t Fla, Sec. of Stata

Company Mailing Name c:e:;:endo Business Bolutions, Inc.
Mailing Address 10201 South 51st Strest Phoenix Arizona 85044
Web Address www . czexendo . com
E-nzsil Address sales@crexendo.com
Physical Address 10201 South 518t Street Phoenix : Arizona 85044
Company Liaison Jeff Korn

Title Chief lLegal Officer

Phone (801} 227-0004

Fax {8D1) 426-6712

E-mail address jkorn@storesonline.com

Consumer Lizisonto PS¢ Jeff Xoxn

Title Chlef Legal Officer

Address 16201 South S5lst SBtreet Phoenix Arizona 85044
Phore (801) 227-0004

Fax (801) 426-6712

E-mail address jkorn@astoresonline. com

My company’s tariff as required in Section 384.04; Flotida Statutes; is enclosed with this form. 1
undersiand that my company must notify the Cofamissior of any. changes io the above information
pursnant to Section 364.02, Florida Statutes. My company will owe. Regulstory Assessment Fees for
each year or partlal year my registration is active pursuant to Section 384.338, Florida Statutes. My
company will comply with Section 364.603, Florida Statutes, concerning carrier sefaction requirements,
and Section 364,604, Flofida Statutes, conceming bliling practices.

-

W; Jonathan Erickson, Chief Pinancial 0fficer
e Signamre of Company Répresentative: Printed/Typed Name of Representative
Q(\r RN
Date
Form PSC/RAD 31 (8/05)
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